

# CV

#### MOHAMMAD ARIF

Post Applied For: <u>CIVIL ENGINEER</u> <u>Member of Society of Engineer UAE</u> Mobile No: +971544022410 .0562292186

Email: mohd.arif141@yahoo.in

## **Career Objective**

Seeking for a challenging position as a Civil Engineer to achieve high career growth through continuous process of learning & keeping myself dynamic in the changing scenario to become a successful professional and help grow the company to achieve its goal.

# **Career Summary**

Have more than 6 years of experience in construction project. Experience in site supervision, construction work, accountancy & prestressing detailed drawing.

Knowledge of construction methods and construction sequences in civil structural constructions above or below the ground.

#### **Personal Details**

Visa Status : Visit Visa (from 12/08/ 2018 to 11/11/2018)

Marital Status : Married
Nationality : Indian
Date of Birth : 05/02/1979

Language Known : English, Hindi, Arabic & Urdu.

# **Professional Qualification**

#### > BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING(CIVIL)

Singhania University, Jhunjhunu Rajasthan, India.

# > DIPLOMA IN NURSING

MVJ Institute of Nursing Bangalore, India.

#### > DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER EDUCATION

KKC Academy, Sardarsahar, Rajasthan, India.

#### > OSHA INTERNATIONAL SAFETY CERTIFICATE

Safe Way Security & Consultancy L.L.C. Dubai, UAE.

#### > UAE DRIVING LICENCE

Having Valid UAE Driving Licence.

### Work Experience in UAE

> As Site Civil Engineer

Worked as a Civil Engineer with Al Huzaifa Building & Technical Service LLC.Dubai from 1st may 2016 to 10 may 2018.

As Site Engineer

Worked as a Civil Engineer with Parkway Int.Con.LLC Dubai from 3<sup>rd</sup> February 2014 to 20 October 2015.

# Work Experience in India

As Site Engineer

Worked as Site Engineer with Manglam Build Developers Ltd.Co.Jaipur,India. From 15 February 2012 to 25 December 2013.

# Job Responsibilities

- ➤ Handling the construction layout and map designing
- > Staying in contact with vendors, suppliers and clients to build strong business relationship.
- Coordinating with the suppliers and dealers for the materials.
- > To ensure the quality of the product used in the construction.
- > To make the presentations and present in front of the seniors for new assignment.
- > Ensuring that all the government policies and rules are being followed.
- > Ensuring the design specifications and sanitation standards are maintained.
- > Assist the project engineers on various matters and accomplish tasks given by them.
- > Supervise and monitor the site activities force through foreman, monitoring the work of any subcontractors to complete the work as per customer's satisfaction.
- > Over see the selection and requisition of materials for use in the construction.
- Analyzing survey reports, maps, blueprints or any other data related to the project
- Supervision of the working labor to ensure strict conformance to methods, quality and safety.
- Checking the quality of RCC works such as foundations, columns, beams, walls and slabs etc.
- > Checking the defects like porosity, slag, excess penetration, air cracks etc.
- Make understand the workers in layman language.
- > Co-ordination with Electrical and Mechanical department.
- > Arrangement of concrete pumps, labor, vibrating equipments etc at site for concreting.
- > Supervision over material consumption to control the wastage of material as well as to improve the quality of work.
- > Manage other activities regarding project as needed.

I hereby declare that all the above mentioned details are true to the best of my knowledge and all the original certificate, reference materials will be present wherever required.

Thank you Yours Truly